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DATE: November 09, 2022 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
TO:   ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 
 
REFERENCE:  RFP 2000003570 
 
TITLE: Adult Detention Center Food Service  
 
DUE DATE/TIME: November 28, 2022 @ 2:00 P.M.  
 
The referenced request for proposal is amended as follows: 
 

1. Refer to Attachment A for responses to the questions received via e-mail.  
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 

 
Yong Kim, CPPB 
Contract Specialist II 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS ACKNOWLEDGED AND IS CONSIDERED A PART OF THE SUBJECT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: 
 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Name of Firm 
 
 
________________________________________  __________________________________ 

(Signature)    (Date) 
 
A SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM SHOULD BE INCLUDED IN THE PROPOSAL PACKAGE 
OR RETURNED PRIOR TO DUE DATE/TIME. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY RESULT IN THE 
REJECTION OF THE PROPOSAL. 
 
NOTE: SIGNATURE ON THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT SUBSTITUTE FOR YOUR SIGNATURE ON 
THE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL DOCUMENT. THE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL DOCUMENT MUST BE 
SIGNED. 

A D D E N D U M 
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ATTACHMENT A 
 

 

Q1. The current minimum wage for all staff is $17.00 per hour, however the RFP states a minimum 
of $15 per hour. Can you please confirm that the County prefers/requires a $17 minimum 
hourly wage?  

A1. Refer to section 5.7 (f), if your company has a higher starting wage, then you have met 
the criteria as outlined  

 
Q2. Can you please provide the average daily population for the last six months?  
A2. July 575, August  586, September  636, Oct  636, Nov  666 
 
Q3. Page 2 of the RFP, Section 4.10. states “ The current meal pattern is hot cold hot” Would you 

like to continue with this menu pattern?  
A3. There must be a minimum of 2 hot meal and dinner must be one of them.  
 
Q4. Page 3 of the RFP, Section 5.5. States “No pork, no seafood, no peanut products in any 

standard inmate meals.” Please confirm that peanut butter cannot be provided on the standard 
adult menu, but may be included on religious menus.  

A4. Confirmed, if appropriate, cleared by medical and not in proximity to inmates with a 
sensitivity to the allergen   

 
Q5. The current standard inmate menu at Fairfax County provides a weekly average of 2900 

calories PER DAY.  Would you like to continue with this same amount? 
A5. Meals should be about 2900 calories per day. Unless medically indicated  
 
Q6. The current standard inmate menu at Fairfax County provides 2% milk cartons at breakfast 

daily.  Would you like to continue to provide carton milk at breakfast daily?  
A6. Yes – unless there is an appropriate substitution that will meet caloric and dietary 

needs for the entire ADC population 
 

 


